FILED AUG 29, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05118-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Hall, Steven <Steven.Hall@freshfromflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 4:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FDACS Office of Energy Notice of Intervention for Docket Number 130199-El, 130200-

EL 130201-EL 130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, 130205-El
2013.08.29 - FDACS Office of Energy Notice of Intervention.pdf

Attachments:

Please accept the attached for filing in the dockets listed below. Please let me know if there are any questions or

problems with this request.

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the

electronic filing,

Steven L. Hall, Senior Attorney
Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 245-1000
Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com

The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (FFlorida Power &
Light Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Duke Energy
Florida, Inc.).

In re: Commaission review of numeric
conservation goals (Tampa Electric
Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Gulf Power
Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (JEA).

In re: Commission review of numeric

conservation goals (Orlando Utilities
Commission).

Shawna Senko

DOCKET NO.

DOCKET NO.

DOCKET NO.

DOCKET NO.

DOCKET NO.

DOCKET NO.

130199-EI

130200-EI

130201-EI

130202-E1

130203-EM

130204-EM

8/29/2013 4:12 PM
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In re: Commission review of numeric DOCKET NO. 130205-EI
conservation goals (Florida Public
Utilities Company).

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Energy

The total number of pages in each attached document.

Cover letter — 1
Notice of Intervention — 3

A brief but complete description of each attached document.

The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Energy, Notice of Intervention into the
dockets listed above pursuant to Section 388.82(5), Florida Statutes.

Steven L. Hall

Senior Attorney

Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

(850) 245-1000
(850) 245-1001 Fax
Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com

The Mayo Building
407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800

www.FreshFromFlorida.com
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes). Most written communications to or from state employees are

public records obtainable by the public upon request. Emails sent to me at this email address may be considered public and will only be withheld from
disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida.

Shawna Senko 2 8/29/2013 4:12 PM




OFFICE OF ENERGY
(850) 487-3800
(850) 922-9701 Fax

THe HoLLaND BuiLpING, SUITE 251
600 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0001

FLoORrRIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES
CoMMISSIONER ADaM H. PurNnam

August 29,2013
VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-6770

Dear Ms. Cole,

Please find attached the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of
Energy, Notice of Intervention in the following consolidated dockets relating to the review of
numeric conservation goals:

130199-El Florida Power & Light
130200-EI Duke Energy Florida

130201-EI Tampa Electric Company
130202-EI Gulf Power Company
130203-EM JEA

130204-EM Orlando Utilities Commission
130205-E1 Florida Public Utilities Company

We look forward to participating in this important proceeding.
Sincerely,
s/ Patrick J. Sheehan

Patrick J. Sheehan
Director

1-800-HELPFLA Flarida. www.FreshFromFlorida.com




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Florida Power & Light DOCKET NO. 130199-El
Company).

In re;: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Duke Energy Florida, Inc.). DOCKETNO. 130200-El
In re;: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company).
In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (JEA).

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Orlando Utilities DOCKET NO. 130204-EM
Commission)

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities DOCKET NO. 130205-El
Company).

DOCKET NO. 130201-EI

DOCKET NO. 130202-EI

DOCKET NO. 130203-EM

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION

Pursuant to Section 388.82(5), Florida Statutes, the Florida Department of Agriculture
and Consumer Services, Office of Energy, by and through its undersigned counsel, files its
Notice of Intervention in the dockets listed above. Copies of all pleadings, notices, and orders, in
these dockets should be provided to:

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

s/_Steven L. Hall

Steven L. Hall, Senior Attorney

Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Telephone: (850) 245-1000

Facsimile: (850) 245-1001
Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Intervention has been
furnished by electronic mail or U.S. Mail to the following parties on this 29th day of August,

2013.

Florida Power & Light Company
Mr. Ken Hoffman

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Phone: (850) 521-3900

FAX: 521-3939

Email: ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Tampa Electric Company

Ms. Paula K. Brown, Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Phone: (813) 228-1444

FAX: (813) 228-1770

Email: Regdept@tecoenergy.com

JEA

Mr. P. G. Para

21 West Church Street, Tower 16
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3158
Phone: (904) 665-6208

FAX: (904) 665-4238

Email: parapg(@jea.com

Florida Public Utilities Company
Ms. Cheryl M. Martin

1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703
Phone: (561) 838-1735

FAX: (561) 833-0151

Email: cyoung@ftpuc.com

Florida Public Service Commission

Kelley Corbari/Charles Murphy/Lee Eng Tan

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Duke Energy

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Phone: (727) 820-5184

FAX: (727) 820-5041

Email: john.burnett@duke-energy.com

Gulf Power Company

Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr.

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
Phone: (850) 444-6530

FAX: (850) 444-6026

Email; rimcgee@southernco.com

Orlando Utilities Commission
Mr. W. Christopher Browder
P.O. Box 3193

Orlando, FL. 32802-3193
Phone: (407) 423-9100 ext 4
FAX: (407) 434-2220

Email: cbrowder@ouc.com

Office of Public Counsel

Erik Sayler, Esq.

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400
SAYLER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
c/o George Cavros, Esq.

120 East Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
george(@cavros-law.com




Florida Industrial Power Users Group Florida Solar Energy Industries Association
c/o Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. ¢/o Jennifer Hatfield, Esq.

¢/o Moyle Law Firm jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

jmoyle@moylelaw.com

s/_Steven L. Hall

Steven L. Hall, Senior Attorney

Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services






